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Dear Gegnsral Clarikeoni

. T revieveld today vith the Presidemt o plans
for the conduct of Operation IVY, A% the ad of ur
discussion, the President stated it was his opinion that
17 the sustess of the first dhot vere not Jeopardised
hy the dalay, it ehould not ecour bdefors Novezber §, 1952,
Enjvetok time, XHe Delieves that 1f at all possidle, we
should avoid the cocurrense of this particular ghot
during the period of the Presidential election, surcharged

S as % 18 with sonsideralle emotich,

I have discussed this wvith Mr, Lovets, who will A
pass thls information on to Gemeral Oollins. V¥e agroed
that thie information should bDe hald $0 an adsolute
- minimun susdber of persmns, and aasordingly I am forwarding
this letter Yy Mr. Zuckert, who will discuss with you the
Boasures $o0 bs takem, )
BEST ¢co

Sincerely, PY AVAILABLE

Oordan Dean
Chalrean

¥ajor General P, V., Clarksom, VR
Commander, Joint Task Foroe 132
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